b oedddoimuse v

[ Garry Gray - POIYS on pusn ang \sreen

— From: Robert Dykstra
) To: Gray, Gamy
: - Date: a/7/2008 12:08:06 PM
Subject: ' Polys on Bush and Gresn

As we discussed on the phone, John Wojnaroski, Ti
polygraph charis re: Bush and Green.

We had three b_asigpmblems jth the tests:
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D/L% Bob Dykstra
MSP Northville Pofygraph Supervisor

As always, feel free to contaci mein regardé to any further i

m Larion of Livonia P.D. and myself reviewed the old

nterviews and processing of this case.
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